

**INTER-CLUB COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, October 10, 2007 • 3:00 PM
CC-139**

1. CALL TO ORDER - 3:01 p.m.

1.1. Roll Call:

1.1.1. Executive Board: Interim ICC Commissioner Ramynke (P), ICC Vice Commissioner Alma Clark (P), ICC Secretary Dámaris Castillo (P)

1.1.2. Advisor: Glasgow (P)

1.1.3. Clubs:

- 1.1.3.1. Alpha Gamma Sigma (P)
- 1.1.3.2. Art Club (A)
- 1.1.3.3. Caduceus Club (P)
- 1.1.3.4. Campus Crusade for Christ (A)
- 1.1.3.5. Geology Club (P)
- 1.1.3.6. Human Services Association (P)
- 1.1.3.7. HYPE (P)
- 1.1.3.8. M.E.Ch.A. (P)
- 1.1.3.9. New Visions (P)
- 1.1.3.10. Puente (P)
- 1.1.3.11. Spanish Club (P)

1.2. Approval of the Agenda - AGS motions to approve the agenda, M.E.Ch.A 2nd. Approved (9-0-0).

1.3. Approval of Minutes - Caduceus Club motions to approve the September 26, 2007 Minutes, AGS 2nd. Approved (9-0-0).

2. Public Comment: (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the board on any matters of concern. A time limit of two minutes per person, ten minutes per topic will be strictly enforced by a two-thirds majority vote.) - None

3. Discussion: (Each person will be allowed to speak on each item a maximum of two times. There is a two minute time limit for each time. This ensures timeliness to all participating. In the interest of time, please try not to repeat what has already been said.)

Guest: Debby Gallagher, Clerical Assistant II, Administrative student- Introduced herself to the group. She handles all the Facility Requests the clubs put in.

3.1. Discussion of posting regulations

**INTER-CLUB COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, October 10, 2007 • 3:00 PM
CC-139**

- 3.1.1. There are only a few spots where one can post their flyers. All flyers need to be stamped before posting. For more info there is a brochure in the Office of Student Life.
- 3.2. Discussion of meeting protocol and parliamentary procedure (Glasgow).
 - 3.2.1 In the meeting of October 17, 2007 the Parliamentary procedure will be discussed.
- 3.3. Discussion of Red Ribbon week club activities (Clark).
 - 3.3.1 There will be an activity among the clubs on October 24, 2007 at 12:30pm. All clubs are welcome to participate. The prices are \$50, \$30, \$20 for first, second and third place.
- 3.4. Discussion of spring club rush dates February 13, 2008 (Glasgow).
 - 3.4.1 Discussion of when clubs would like Club rush for the spring to be held. The suggestion is on February 13, 2008. If anyone has any ideas for a theme contact Sara.
- 3.5. Discussion of constitution committee strategic plan and ICC feedback (Rincon-Gallardo)
 - 3.5.1. Discussed and approved branches for constitution. There will be a total of 8 branches. Names will be determined this week.
 - 3.5.2. Some branches will have committees
 - 3.5.3. If anyone has any feedback please attend the meeting today at 4 p.m. in CC-139 or contact Michelle.
- 4. Action:** (Each person will be allowed to speak on each item a maximum of two times. There is a two minute time limit for each time. This ensures timeliness to all participating. In the interest of time, please try not to repeat what has already been said.) - None
- 5. Reports:** 5 minutes each (oral), submit written report
 - 5.1. Alpha Gamma Sigma
 - 5.1.1. Co-Sponsoring Candidates campaign with Political Science Department.
 - 5.1.2. Working on having a can food drive for needy families.
 - 5.2. Art Club
 - 5.2.1. Absent

**INTER-CLUB COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, October 10, 2007 • 3:00 PM
CC-139**

5.3. Caduceus Club

5.3.1. No report

5.4. Campus Crusade for Christ

5.4.1. Absent

5.5. Geology Club

5.5.1. No report.

5.6. Human Services Association

5.6.1. Encouraged clubs to participate in Red Ribbon Week. Flyers passed out.

5.6.2. A BBQ will be help on October 24th

5.7. HYPE

5.7.1. No report

5.8. M.E.Ch.A.

5.8.1. Indigenous Film Festival will be help through the month of October in the library viewing room from 12-2

5.8.2. Indigenous People's Day in the Greek theater, October 17th from 6-9pm

5.8.3. October 22 Police Brutality day. It will be help in the library viewing room

5.8.4. October 31st they will have an event for Dia de Los Muertos in the quad.

5.9. New Visions

5.9.1. Halloween party on October 25 to get to know members.

5.9.2. Donating stuffed animals to a local hospital and child protective services.

5.9.3. New web master.

5.9.4. Sending Care packages to soldiers.

5.10. Puente Club

5.10.1. Planning a bowling day for the club.

5.10.2. Reading to the children form a local elementary school and from SBVC child development center.

5.11. Spanish Club

5.11.1. Selling nachos, chips and soda for Red Ribbon Week

5.11.2. Planning a cultural event.

5.12. ICC Commission Ramyke

**INTER-CLUB COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, October 10, 2007 • 3:00 PM
CC-139**

5.12.1. Will attend an AS leadership conference in October.

5.12.2. Started completing goal of attending club meetings. Visited Spanish Club.

5.12.3. Creating a standardized form for ICC reports to encourage more informative reports.

5.12.4. If anyone wants to submit an agenda item it must be done by e-mail or in writing.

5.13. Vice Commissioner Clark

5.13.1 Re-emphasized the standardized form for ICC reports.

5.14. ICC Secretary Castillo

5.14.1 No Report

5.15. Advisor Glasgow

5.15.1. Handed student organization guide. Any mis-information contact Sara.

5.15.2. Handed Student Organization Event Calendar.

5.15.3. Passed around Miss San Bernardino County scholarship pageant information. They are looking for contestants and volunteers.

6. Announcements:

6.1 Last meeting of the semester will be November 21, 2007

6.2 Next Meeting: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 at 3:00 pm, B102

7. Adjournment

7.1 Motion to adjourn made by Caduceus, seconded by AGS. Approved (9-0-0).

7.2 Meeting adjourned at 3:37 p.m.